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To: Tara Hodges; Mike Shoemaker; ballen@sesi-nm.com
Cc: Mann, Ryan; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Subject: RE: CORRECTION--Devon Falcon 32 State 1 Battery 1RP-4947
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Good morning Ms. Hodges:
 
To facilitate resolution to 1RP-4947, please respond to all corresponding agencies in the original
email thread. This release occurred on State surface and minerals.
 
NMOCD will approve of the delineation as completed and proposed remediation. Please mark
confirmation sidewall and bottom samples in relation to the delineation sample locations on an
appropriately scaled map in the remediation/closure report for 1RP-4947.
 
Like approval from NMSLO required.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Tara Hodges <office2@sesi-nm.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 7:12 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mike Shoemaker <mike.shoemaker@dvn.com>;
ballen@sesi-nm.com
Subject: CORRECTION--Devon Falcon 32 State 1 Battery 1RP-4947
 
Ms. Yu:
 
I apologizing for sending incorrect information on yesterday’s email. Below is the correct information
n reference to the questions regarding 1RP-4947:
 

1.       The depths sampled on April 20, 2018 were 9in to 12in on each sample point.
2.&3.    The North East corner was not sampled because there was no pooling in that area. The
leak did not go North East. There was no staining in the    
               corner. The staining that was present will be removed during remediation.

 
I have also attached an updated map for this location.

 
 

Thank You
 
Tara Hodges
 
Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
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703 East Clinton Street
Hobbs, NM 88240
Office: (575) 397-0510
 

 
 
 

From: Tara Hodges [mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 2:20 PM
To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mike Shoemaker (mike.shoemaker@dvn.com)
<mike.shoemaker@dvn.com>; ballen@sesi-nm.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Devon Falcon 32 State 1 Battery 1RP-4947
 
Ms. Yu:
 
In reference to the questions regarding 1RP-4947:
 

1.       The depths sampled on April 20, 2018 were 9ft to 12ft on each sample point.
2.&3.    The North East corner was not sampled because there was no pooling in that area. The
leak did not go North East. There was no staining in the    
               corner. The staining that was present will be removed during remediation.
 

 

Thank You
 
Tara Hodges
 
Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street
Hobbs, NM 88240
Office: (575) 397-0510
 

 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 4:07 PM
To: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Tara Hodges <office2@sesi-nm.com>; Mann,
Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; books@sesi-nm.com; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Devon Falcon 32 State 1 Battery 1RP-4947
 
Mr. Allen:
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Several questions regarding the delineation for 1RP-4947:
 

1. At what depths were the samples taken on April 20, 2018?
2. What is the rationale for not establishing a sample location at the Northeast corner of the

bermed tank battery? The photos appears to indicate that the release surrounded the tanks.
Nonetheless, thank you for the photos. Please remember to date and label them for
clarification.

3. Was the release contained within the berms? The release was not outlined nor was the
release point marked on Figure 2.

 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Tara Hodges <office2@sesi-nm.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; books@sesi-nm.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Devon Falcon 32 State 1 Battery 1RP-4947
 
All,
I have added Ryan Mann with the NMSLO to this distribution please include him on all responses
going forward for this incident.
 
Thanks,
 
Mike Shoemaker
EHS Representative
 
Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575-746-5566 Office
575-513-5035 Mobile
 

 

From: Tara Hodges [mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 3:28 PM
To: olivia.yu@state.nm.us; Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>
Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; books@sesi-nm.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Devon Falcon 32 State 1 Battery 1RP-4947
 
Hello!
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I have attached, per Bob Allen SESI, the proposed Work Plan for the Devon Energy Corporation
Falcon 32 State 1 Battery, 1RP-4947. Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
 

Thank You
 
Tara Hodges
 
Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street
Hobbs, NM 88240
Office: (575) 397-0510
 
 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the
intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying,
circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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